STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6173

Cecember 18, 13980

Mr. Ron Headrick

p. 0. Box 4289
Meridian Cil Inc.
Farmington, NM 87498

RE: Julander #1, J-31-29<11w=

Dear Ron:

The enclosed copy of the 1990 Bradenhead Test on the referenced
well indicates a casing leak. In order to comply with Rule #10%,

prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby directed to
initiate immediate remedial activity.

Yours truly,

P o . ) .
A

charles Gholson

Deputy 01l & Gas Inspector
NMOCD District III
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